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BURGESS & NIPLE 
1030 Andrews Highway I Suite 211 I Midland, TX 79701 I 432.689.8909 

January 5,2021 /fxRECE/Ot 
Public Utility Commission ofTexas 
Filing Clerk 
P.O. Box 13326 
Austin, Texas 78711-3326 

41 E JAN - 5 2021 
% < By / 

Re: CCN Application for Sale, Transfer, or Merger of a Retail Public Utility 
Monthly Status of Sale Report - December 2020 
Madera Valley WSC, CCN No. 10240 
Town of Pecos City, CCN No. 10945 
Docket No. 50122 
Reeves County, Texas 

Dear Gentlemen: 

There have been no new developments since the last Monthly Status of Sale Report. Many activities continue to be 
delayed due to the COVID-19 pandemic and the related impacts of employees working from home and the various rules 
for office closures and public meetings. 

To date the applicants have completed the following: 

1. The Town of Pecos City has made Payment to the Madera Valley WSC as required by the contract. 
2. Madrera Valley has collected the water service records of the accounts to be transferred. 
3. The Town of Pecos City was presented an engineering services proposal on May 28,2020 for design work 

related to disconnecting/interconnecting the water systems for the existing Madera Customers. To date, the 
City has not acted on this item. An email was sent at the start of 2021 to the Town ofPecos City Manager 
and Utility Director to ascertain the status ofthis services proposal. 

4. The Town of Pecos City has extended new water lines that are not connected to the Madera WSC system 
into the transfer area and is actively providing service to new customers. 

Once the engineering services contract is approved, plans will be prepared and sent to the TCEQ for review and 
approval. Existing Madera customers will not be transferred until the TCEQ approves the disconnection/interconnection 
plans and construction contracts are let. 

Sincerely, 

» 
< Project Engineer ' 

James Busby, P.E.' 

ec: Mr. Seth Sorenson, Town of Pecos City 
Mr. Craig Huelster, Madera Valley WSC 
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